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From: JeffJordan 
To: Christal Dennis 
Subject: FW: MUR 7755 - Moet Hennessy USA 
Date : Thursday, July 16, 2020 7:19:46 PM 
Attachments: Statement of Designation of Counsel - EECMHUSA,odf 

Christal: 

Please add the party as a respondent and save email and document. Also, grant the extension 

request. Thanks 

From: Upton, Elizabeth [mailto:EUpton@cov.com] 

Sent: Thursday, July 16, 2020 6:45 PM 

To: JeffJordan <jjordan@fec.goV> 

Cc: Lenhard, Robert <rlenhard@cov.com> 

Subject: MUR 7755 - Moet Hennessy USA 

Hi Jeff, 

Thank you again for taking the time to talk to me today. This email memorializes t hat conversation. 

As discussed, Bob Lenhard and I represent Moet Hennessy USA, Inc. in lieu of Krug Champagne 

(Maison Krug) regarding MUR #7755. Please see attached Designation of Counsel, previously filed . 

We note that Krug Champagne was misidentified in the complaint as the host of the event at issue. 

Moet Hennessy USA as t he true event host is, therefore, responding in lieu of Krug Champagne. We 

understand acknowledgement of this email wil l effect notice to Moet Hennessy USA as the proper 

respondent in this matter. Further, you approved a 30-day extension for our response, which we 

understand to establish a new due date of Monday, August 17. 

Best, 

Elizabeth 

Elizabeth Upton 

Covington & Burling LLP 
One CityCenter, 850 Tenth Street, NW 
Washington, DC 20001-4956 
T +1202 662 5872 I eupton@cov,com 
wwwcovcom 

COVINGTON 
This message is from a law firm and may contain information that is confidential or legally privileged. Ifyou are not the 
intended recipient, please immediately advise the sender by reply e-mail that this message has been inadvertently 
transmitted to you and delete this e-mail from your system. Thank you for your cooperation. 
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